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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
ATLANTA DIVISION

CHARITY LAWSON, Individually, and
on behalf of all others similarly situated,

Plaintiff,

V.
Civil Action No.:

CLEAN CITY, LTD. D/B/A PEACHES

OF ATLANTA, and CORNELIUS L. JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

STEPHENS, Individually,

Defendants.

COLLECTIVE ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND

l. SUMMARY

Congress designed the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 (“FLSA™) to remedy
situations “detrimental to the maintenance of the minimum standard of living
necessary for health, efficiency, and general well-being of workers.” 29 U.S.C. 8
202(a). To achieve this broad remedial purpose, the FLSA establishes minimum
wage and overtime requirements for covered employees. 29 U.S.C. 88 206,
207. These provisions, coupled with an effective integrated cause of action within
the FLSA, prevent employers from pilfering the wages rightfully earned by their
employees. See, Billingsley v. Citi Trends, Inc., 13-12561, 2014 WL 1199501 (11th

Cir. Mar. 25, 2014).
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1. This case implicates an adult entertainment club which goes by the
trade name of “Peaches of Atlanta.” The entities and employers implicated are,
Peaches of Atlanta and Cornelius L. Stephens (“Defendants™).

2. Defendants have a longstanding policy of misclassifying their
employees as independent contractors.

3. Defendants required and/or permitted Plaintiff Charity Lawson
(“Plaintiff”) to work as an entertainer/dancer at their adult entertainment club in
excess of forty (40) hours per week, but they refused to compensate her at the
applicable minimum wage and overtime rate. In fact, Defendants refused to
compensate Plaintiff at all for the hours she worked. Plaintiff’s only compensation
was in the form of tips from club patrons.

4, Defendants’ conduct violates the FLSA, which requires non-exempt
employees, such as Plaintiff, to be compensated for their overtime work at a rate of
one and one-half times their regular rate of pay. See 29 U.S.C. § 207(a).

5. Furthermore, Defendants’ practice of failing to pay tipped employees
pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 203(m), violates the FLSA’s minimum wage provision as
does Defendants’ practice of siphoning away those tips to distribute to non-tip
eligible employees. See 29 U.S.C. 8§88 203, 206.

6. Plaintiff brings a collective action to recover the unpaid wages owed to
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her and all other similarly situated employees, current and former, of Defendants
who worked at Peaches of Atlanta, at any time during the three-year period before
this Complaint was filed up to the present (“Class Members”). These Class
Members should be informed of the pendency of this action and apprised of their
rights to join in the manner envisioned by Hoffman-La Roche Inc. v. Sperling, 493
U.S. 165 (1989) and its progeny.

1.  SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION AND VENUE

7. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action under
29 U.S.C. 8 216(b) and 28 U.S.C. § 1331.

8. Venue is proper in the Northern District of Georgia because a
substantial portion of the events forming the basis of this suit occurred in this
District, and Defendants’ principal work site, where Plaintiff worked for extended
periods of time, is located at 779 Ralph David Abernathy Blvd., Atlanta, GA 30310.

I11. PARTIES AND PERSONAL JURISDICTION

9. Plaintiff, Charity Lawson, is an individual residing in Fulton County,
Georgia.

10. The Class Members are all of Defendants’ current and former
entertainers/dancers who worked at Peaches of Atlanta at any time during the three

years prior to the filing of this Complaint up to the present.
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11. Defendant Peaches of Atlanta is a domestic corporation doing business
in Georgia for the purpose of accumulating monetary profit. This Defendant may be
served through its Registered Agent as follows:

CLEAN CITY, LTD. D/B/A PEACHES OF ATLANTA
C/O: Debbie Snelling, Registered Agent
3014 Eagle Watch Dr.
Woodstock, GA 30189

12. Defendant, Cornelius L. Stephens, is an individual residing in
Georgia. Said Defendant may be served with process at his personal residence as
follows:

CORNELIUS STEPHENS
2646 Miriam Lane
Decatur GA 30034
13.  This Court has personal jurisdiction over this individual Defendant

because he is a resident of Georgia.

IV. ELSA COVERAGE

14. Inan FLSA case, the following elements must be met. (1) [plaintiff]
is employed by the defendant, (2) the defendant engaged in interstate commerce, and
(3) the defendant failed to pay [plaintiff] minimum or overtime wages.” Freeman v.
Key Largo Volunteer Fire & Rescue Dept., Inc., 494 Fed. Appx. 940, 942 (11th Cir.

2012) cert. denied, 134 S. Ct. 62, (U.S. 2013).
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V. EMPLOYMENT RELATIONSHIP

15.  “To be ‘employed’ includes when an employer ‘suffer[s] or permit[s]
[the employee] to work.”” Id. at 942 (citing 29 U.S.C. § 203(g)). “To determine if
an individual is an employee, ‘we look at the economic reality of all the
circumstances’ surrounding the activity.” Id. (citing Brouwer, 139 F.3d at
819). “We refer to this test as the ‘economic reality’ test.” Id. (citing Villarreal v.
Woodham, 113 F.3d 202, 205 (11th Cir.1997)). “The touchstone of the economic
reality test is the alleged employee’s economic dependence on the employer.” Id.

16. Here, Defendants had the power to hire and fire Plaintiff. Defendants
hold an audition for entertainers/dancers looking to be hired at the club.

17.  Defendants required Plaintiff and other entertainers/dancers to work a
certain number of days during the week, including one “slow day” — a Monday or
Tuesday.

18. Defendants required Plaintiff and other entertainers/dancers to wear
certain clothing on certain days of the week.

19. Defendants determined the rate and the method of payment of all

entertainers/dancers including Plaintiff.

COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
5



Case 1:18-cv-00579-TCB Document 1 Filed 02/06/18 Page 6 of 23

20.  Additionally, Plaintiff and all other entertainers/dancers had to tip out
certain employees at the end of their shift including but not limited to the DJ, the
House Mom, and the Owner of the club.

21.  Entertainers/Dancers are an integral part of Defendants’ strip club.

22. Plaintiff and all other entertainers/dancers’ job duties consisted of
dancing in designated areas and performing dances for Defendants’ customers at the
club. These job duties require little to no skill. !

23. Defendants maintained some records regarding the time Plaintiff and
all other entertainers/dancers arrived and left the club.

24. At all material times, Defendants have been employers within the
meaning of 3(d) of the FLSA. 29 U.S.C. § 203(d).

25. Moreover, the Fair Labor Standards Act (“FLSA”) defines the term
“employer” broadly to include “any person acting directly or indirectly in the interest
of an employer in relation to any employee.” 29 U.S.C. § 203(d).

26. The statutory definition of “employer” includes corporate officers,
participating shareholders, supervisors, managers, or other employees where that
individual exercises some supervisory authority over employees and is responsible
in whole or in part for the alleged violation. See id.; Reich v. Circle C. Investments,

Inc., 998 F.2d 324, 329 (5" Cir. 1993); Donovan v. Grim Hotel Co., 747 F.2d 966,
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971-72 (5™ Cir. 1984).

27. Defendant, Cornelius L. Stephens, is the President and Manager of
Peaches of Atlanta.

28. Defendant, Cornelius L. Stephens, is involved in the day-to-day
business operation of Peaches of Atlanta.

29. Defendant, Cornelius L. Stephens, has responsibility for the
supervision of the entertainers/dancers at Peaches of Atlanta.

30. Defendant, Cornelius L. Stephens, is responsible for the compensation
or lack thereof paid to entertainers/dancers at Peaches of Atlanta.

31. Defendant, Cornelius L. Stephens, has the authority to hire and fire
employees, the authority to direct and supervise the work of employees, the authority
to sign on the business's checking accounts, including payroll accounts, and the
authority to make decisions regarding employee compensation and capital
expenditures.

32.  Additionally, Defendant, Cornelius L. Stephens, is responsible for the
day-to-day affairs of the club. In particular, he is responsible for determining
whether the club complies with the Fair Labor Standards Act.

33. Defendant, Cornelius L. Stephens, controls the nature, pay structure,

and employment relationship of the Plaintiff and Class Members.
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34.  As such, Defendant, Cornelius L. Stephens, is the employer of the
Plaintiff and Class Members within the meaning of 3(d) of the FLSA, and is jointly,
severally, and liable for all damages.

VI. ENTERPRISE AND INDIVIDUAL COVERAGE

35. “The Fair Labor Standards Act (the “FLSA™), 29 U.S.C. § 207(a) (1),
requires an employer to pay overtime compensation to an hourly worker if the
employee can establish individual coverage or enterprise coverage.” Silver v. Dr.
Neal Krouse, D.O., P.A., 06-60634-CIV, 2007 WL 4098879 *2 (S.D. Fla. Nov. 16,
2007) (citing Thorne v. All Restoration Svcs., Inc., 448 F.3d 1264, 1265 (11th
Cir.2006)). “To qualify for enterprise coverage, Defendants must ‘ha[ve] employees
engaged in commerce or in the production of goods for commerce, or [ ] ha[ve]
employees handling, selling, or otherwise working on goods or materials that have
been moved in or produced for commerce by any person; and is an enterprise whose
annual gross volume of sales made or business done is not less than $500,000.”” Id.
(citing 29 U.S.C. § 203(s)(1)(A)(i) and (ii)). “The phase ‘engaged in commerce’ is
interpreted broadly and liberally.” Id. (citing Alonsov. Garcia, 147 Fed. Appx. 815,
816 (11th Cir. 2005)).

36. At all material times, Defendants have been an enterprise within the

meaning of 3(r) of the FLSA. 29 U.S.C. § 203(r).
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37. At all material times, Defendants have been an enterprise in commerce
or in the production of goods for commerce within the meaning of 3(s)(1) of the
FLSA because they have had employees engaged in commerce. 29 U.S.C. §
203(s)(2).

38. Specifically, Defendants’ employees have sold goods—such as
alcoholic beverages and a variety of foods—that have been moved or produced in
interstate commerce to Defendants’ patrons. Additionally, Defendants’ employees,
including Plaintiff, have handled materials that have been moved or produced in
interstate commerce, which were used in the course of Defendants’ business
operations. (i.e. Ciroc, Tequila Patron, Red Bull, Hennessy, etc.).

39. Defendants advertise on the internet, process credit cards from out of
state patrons, and sell their merchandise across state lines.

40.  Furthermore, Defendants have had, and continue to have, an annual
gross business volume in excess of the statutory standard or five hundred thousand
dollars ($500,000).

41. At all material times, Plaintiff was an individual employee who
engaged in commerce or in the production of goods for commerce as required by 29

USC § 206-207.
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VIil. WAGE VIOLATIONS

42. Defendants misclassify Plaintiff and all other entertainers/dancers as
independent contractors.

43. Defendants fail to pay Plaintiff and all other entertainers/dancers they
hire any compensation whatsoever.

44.  The money Plaintiff and all other entertainers/dancers receives directly
from Defendants’ customers are tips.

45. Defendants siphon Plaintiff’s and all other entertainers/dancers’ tips by
requiring them to share their tips with other employees who are not eligible to
participate in a tip pool.

VIIl. EACTS

46. Plaintiff and Class Members have all been victimized by Defendants’
common policy and plan to violate their rights under the FLSA by denying them
minimum wage, proper overtime, and the tips they lawfully earned.

47. Defendants operate an adult entertainment club at: 779 Ralph David
Abernathy Blvd., Atlanta, GA 30310.

48. Defendants employ entertainers/dancers at Peaches of Atlanta.

49. Plaintiff, Charity Lawson, is/was an entertainer/dancer at Defendants’

adult entertainment club: Peaches of Atlanta.
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50. Plaintiff works(ed) on a regular basis for Defendants’ club.

51. Plaintiff began working for the Defendants in approximately June 2014.

52. Therefore, Plaintiff has first-hand personal knowledge of the pay
violations at Peaches of Atlanta.

53. The entertainers/dancers are compensated exclusively through tips
from Defendants’ customers.

54. Defendants do not pay the entertainers/dancers compensation for any
hours worked at their establishments.

55. Defendants also occasionally schedule mandatory employee meetings
when Defendants’ club is closed to the public, and do not compensate the
entertainers/dancers for their time attending the work-related meetings.

56. Defendants charge the entertainers/dancers monetary fines if they miss
certain days at work, leave mere minutes before the club closes, miss employee
meetings, etc.

57. Defendants also require the entertainers/dancers to share their tips with
employees who do not customarily and regularly receive tips, including the disc
jockeys and the managers.

58. Defendants illegally classified the entertainers/dancers as independent

contractors. However, at all times, the entertainers/dancers were employees of

COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
11



Case 1:18-cv-00579-TCB Document 1 Filed 02/06/18 Page 12 of 23

Defendants as that term is defined by the FLSA and relevant case law.

59. Defendants hire, fire and supervise the
entertainers/dancers. Defendants control the details of the entertainers/dancers’
jobs, including setting the prices to charge customers for dances and imposing
limitations on how to interact with the clubs’ customers.

60. Defendants also control the entertainers/dancers’ appearances with
respect to their attire and makeup.

64. Defendants disciplined the entertainers/dancers by way of monetary
fines for not following club rules.

62. Defendants track the time and days the entertainers/dancers worked just
as is common for typical employer-employee relationships.

63. The following further facts demonstrate the entertainers/dancers’ status
as employees:

a. Defendants have the sole right to hire and fire the
entertainers/dancers;

b. Defendants require most entertainers/dancers to complete an
employee application as a prerequisite to their employment;

C. Defendants made the decision not to pay overtime;

d. Defendants made the decision not to compensate at the FLSA
minimum wage rate;

COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
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e. Defendants provide the entertainers/dancers with music
equipment and a performing stage;
f. Defendants control the entertainers/dancers’ music;

g. The entertainers/dancers have made no financial investment with
Defendants’ business;

h. The entertainers/dancers were hired as permanent employees and
have worked for Defendants for years; and

I. Defendants supervised the entertainers/dancers.

64. Defendants misclassified Plaintiff and Class Members as independent
contractors to avoid their obligations to pay them pursuant to the FLSA.

65. Plaintiff and Class Members are not exempt from the overtime and
minimum wage requirements under the FLSA.

66. Although Plaintiff and Class Members are required to and do in fact
frequently work more than forty (40) hours per workweek, they are not compensated
at the FLSA mandated time-and-a-half rate for hours in excess of forty (40) per
workweek. In fact, they receive no compensation whatsoever from Defendants and
thus, Defendants violate the minimum wage requirement of the FLSA. See 29 U.S.C.
§ 206.

67. Defendants’ method of paying Plaintiff in violation of the FLSA was
willful and was not based on a good faith and reasonable belief that its conduct

COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
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complied with the FLSA. Defendants misclassified Plaintiff with the intent to avoid
paying her in accordance to the FLSA.

68. Defendants have been in the exotic dancing industry for years and are
familiar with the long line of federal cases holding that entertainers/dancers in this
industry are employees as that term is defined by the FLSA.

69. Further, at all material times, Defendants have operated as a “single
enterprise” within the meaning of 3(r)(1) of the FLSA. 29 U.S.C. § 203(r)(1). That
is, Defendants perform related activities through unified operation and common
control for a common business purpose. See Brennan v. Arnheim and Neely, Inc.,
410 U.S. 512, 515 (1973); Chao v. A-One Med. Servs., Inc., 346 F.3d 908, 914-15
(9th Cir. 2003).

70. Defendants have a common business purpose of for profit adult
entertainment.

71. The individually named Defendant keeps employment records for
Peaches of Atlanta.

72.  The individually named Defendant has ultimate authority regarding
hiring and firing employees at Peaches of Atlanta.

73.  The individually named Defendant owns and operates Peaches of

Atlanta.
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74. The individually named Defendant created and implemented
companywide policy of misclassifying exotic entertainers/dancers and/or
entertainers/dancers/dancers as independent contractors at Peaches of Atlanta.

IX. COUNT ONE: VIOLATION OF 29 U.S.C. § 207

75. Plaintiff incorporates all allegations contained in the foregoing
paragraphs.

76. Defendants’ practice of failing to pay Plaintiff and Class Members
time-and-a-half rate for hours in excess of forty (40) per workweek violates the
FLSA. 29 U.S.C. § 207.

77. None of the exemptions provided by the FLSA regulating the duty of
employers to pay overtime at a rate not less than one and one-half times the regular
rate at which its employees are employed are applicable to Defendants or Plaintiff.

X.  COUNT TWO: VIOLATION OF 29 U.S.C. 8§ 206

78.  Plaintiff incorporates all allegations contained in the foregoing
paragraphs.

79. Defendants’ practice of failing to pay Plaintiff and Class Members at
the required minimum wage rate violates the FLSA. 29 U.S.C. § 206. In fact,
Defendants do not compensate the exotic entertainers/dancers and/or

entertainers/dancers/dancers whatsoever for any hours worked.
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80.  None of the exemptions provided by the FLSA regulating the duty of

employers to pay employees for all hours worked at the required minimum wage

rate are applicable to Defendants or Plaintiff.

81. Defendants failed to keep adequate records of Plaintiff’s and Class

Members’ work hours and pay in violation of section 211(c) of the FLSA. See 29

U.S.C. § 211(c).

82. Federal law mandates that an employer is required to keep for three (3)

years all payroll records and other records containing, among other things, the

following information:

a.

b.

The time of day and day of week on which the employees” work
week begins;

The regular hourly rate of pay for any workweek in which
overtime compensation is due under section 7(a) of the FLSA,;

An explanation of the basis of pay by indicating the monetary
amount paid on a per hour, per day, per week, or other basis;

The amount and nature of each payment which, pursuant to
section 7(e) of the FLSA, is excluded from the “regular rate”;

The hours worked each workday and total hours worked each
workweek;

The total daily or weekly straight time earnings or wages due for
hours worked during the workday or workweek, exclusive of
premium overtime compensation;,

The total premium for overtime hours. This amount excludes the
straight-time earnings for overtime hours recorded under this

COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
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section;

h. The total additions to or deductions from wages paid each pay
period including employee purchase orders or wage
assignments;

. The dates, amounts, and nature of the items which make up the
total additions and deductions;

J. The total wages paid each pay period; and
K. The date of payment and the pay period covered by payment.

29 C.F.R.516.2, 516.5.

83. Defendants have not complied with federal law and have failed to
maintain such records with respect to Plaintiff and Class Members. Because
Defendants’ records are inaccurate and/or inadequate, Plaintiff and Class Members
can meet their burden under the FLSA by proving that they, in fact, performed work
for which they were improperly compensated, and produce sufficient evidence to
show the amount and extent of the work “as a matter of a just and reasonable
inference.” See, e.g., Anderson v. Mt. Clemens Pottery Co., 328 U.S. 680, 687
(1946).

XIl. COLLECTIVE ACTION ALLEGATIONS

84. As part of their regular business practices, Defendants have

intentionally, willfully and repeatedly harmed Plaintiff and Class Members by
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engaging in a pattern, practice, or policy of violating the FLSA on a class wide basis,
as described above.

85.  Although Defendants permitted and/or required Class Members to
work in excess of forty (40) hours per workweek, Defendants have denied them full
compensation for their hours worked over forty. Defendants have also denied them
full compensation at the federally mandated minimum wage rate.

86. Class Members perform or have performed the same or similar work as
Plaintiff. In particular, Plaintiff and Class Members all worked as exotic
entertainers/dancers and/or entertainers/dancers/dancers under the same conditions
and subject to the same violations of the FLSA.

87. Many Class Members regularly work or have worked in excess of forty
(40) hours during a workweek.

88. Defendants have classified and continue to classify Class Members as
independent contractors.

89. Class Members are not exempt from receiving overtime pay and/or
minimum wage at the federally mandated minimum wage rate under the FLSA.

90. As such, Class Members are similar to Plaintiff in terms of job duties,
pay structure, misclassification as independent contractors and/or the denial of

overtime and minimum wage.
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91. Defendants’ failure to pay overtime compensation and hours worked at
the minimum wage rate required by the FLSA results from generally applicable
policies or practices, and does not depend on the personal circumstances of the Class
Members.

92. The experiences of Plaintiff, with respect to their pay, are typical of the
experiences of Class Members.

93. The experiences of Plaintiff, with respect to their job duties, are typical
of the experiences of Class Members.

94.  The specific job titles or precise job responsibilities of each Class
Member does not prevent collective treatment.

95. All Class Members, irrespective of their particular job requirements,
are entitled to overtime compensation for hours worked in excess of forty during a
workweek.

96. All Class Members, irrespective of their particular job requirements,
are entitled to compensation for hours worked at the federally mandated minimum
wage rate.

97. Although the exact amount of damages may vary among Class
Members, the damages for Class Members can be easily calculated by a

formula. The claims of all Class Members arise from a common nucleus of
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facts. Liability is based on a systematic course of wrongful conduct by Defendants
that caused harm to all Class Members.

98. The Plaintiff and the Class Members held the same job title:
Entertainers/dancers/dancers and/or Entertainers/dancers.

99. The Defendants have classified all of its entertainers/dancers as
independent contractors from the beginning of their employment to the present.

100. The individually named Defendant instituted, permitted, and/or
required the policy and practice of classifying all exotic entertainers/dancers and/or
entertainers/dancers/dancers at Peaches of Atlanta as independent contractors.

101. The individually named Defendant instituted, permitted, and/or
required the policy and practice of charging all exotic entertainers/dancers and/or
entertainers/dancers/dancers at Peaches of Atlanta a house fee.

102. The individually named Defendant instituted, created, and/or permitted
the policy and practice of requiring all entertainers/dancers/dancers and/or exotic
entertainers/dancers and/or entertainers/dancers/dancers at Peaches of Atlanta to tip
out staff including the DJ.

103. As such, the class of similarly situated Plaintiff is properly defined as
follows:

The Class Members are all of Defendants’ current and former
entertainers/dancers who worked at Peaches of Atlanta at any time
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during the three (3) years before this Complaint was filed up to the
present.

XIl. DAMAGES SOUGHT

104. Plaintiff and Class Members are entitled to recover compensation for
the hours they worked for which they were not paid at the federally mandated
minimum wage rate.

105. Additionally, Plaintiff and Class Members are entitled to recover their
unpaid overtime compensation.

106. Plaintiff and Class Members are also entitled to all of the
misappropriated funds, including all funds that were charged as fees and penalties,
and all tips that were taken. Without repayment of such fees, Plaintiff and Class
Members will not have been paid minimum wage and overtime in accordance with
the FLSA.

107. Plaintiff and Class members are also entitled to an amount equal to all
of their unpaid wages and fees as liquidated damages. 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).

108. Plaintiff and FLSA Class Members are entitled to recover their
attorney’s fees and costs as required by the FLSA. 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).

Xl JURY DEMAND

109. Plaintiff and Class Members hereby demand trial by jury.
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XIV. PRAYER

110. For these reasons, Plaintiff and Class Members respectfully request that
judgment be entered in their favor awarding the following relief:

a.

Overtime compensation for all hours worked over forty in a
workweek at the applicable time-and-a-half rate;

All unpaid wages at the FLSA mandated minimum wage rate;
All misappropriated tips;

All misappropriated funds that were labeled as fees or
otherwise;

An equal amount of all owed wages and misappropriated funds
and tips as liquidated damages as allowed under the FLSA,;

Conditional certification of this case as a class under the FSLA:;

Reasonable attorney’s fees, costs and expenses of this action as
provided by the FLSA; and

Such other relief to which Plaintiff and Class Members may be
entitled, at law or in equity.
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Dated this 6" day of February, 2018.

Respectfully submitted,

s/ Carlos V. Leach

Carlos V. Leach, Esq.

Ga. Bar No.: 488443

Fla. Bar No.: 540021

The Leach Firm, P.A.

1950 Lee Road, Suite 213
Winter Park, Florida 32789
Office: (407) 574-4999
Mobile: (321) 287-6021
Facsimile: (833) 423-5864
E-mail: cleach@theleachfirm.com
Attorneys for Plaintiffs

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

Pursuant to Local Rule 7.1(D), the undersigned counsel for Plaintiffs
certifies that this document has been prepared in Times New Roman, 14-point font,
which is one of the fonts and point selections approved by the Court in Local Rule
5.1(B).

s/ Carlos V. Leach
Carlos V. Leach, Esq.
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(FOR DIVERSITY CASES ONLY)

PLF DEF PLF DEF

L 0. 0O,
DZ DZ CITIZEN OF ANOTHER STATED 5 DS

D 1 CITIZEN OF THIS STATE

3 FEDERAL QUESTION

(U.S. GOVERNMENT NOT A PARTY)

Dl U.S. GOVERNMENT
PLAINTIFF

INCORPORATED OR PRINCIPAL
PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THIS STATE

D4 DIVERSITY
(INDICATE CITIZENSHIP OF PARTIES

DZ U.S. GOVERNMENT
DEFENDANT

INCORPORATED AND PRINCIPAL
PLACE OF BUSINESS IN ANOTHER STATE

IN ITEM I1I) D D D D
3 3 CITIZEN OR SUBJECT OF A 6 6  FOREIGN NATION
FOREIGN COUNTRY
IV. ORIGIN (PLACE AN “X “IN ONE BOX ONLY)
D D D D TRANSFERRED FROM D MULTIDISTRICT D APPEAL TO DISTRICT JUDGE
1 ORIGINAL 2 REMOVED FROM 3 REMANDED FROM 4 REINSTATED OR 5 ANOTHER DISTRICT 6 LITIGATION - 7 FROM MAGISTRATE JUDGE
PROCEEDING STATE COURT APPELLATE COURT REOPENED (Specify District) TRANSFER JUDGMENT
MULTIDISTRICT
8 LITIGATION -
DIRECT FILE

V. CAUSE OF ACTION (CITE THE U.S. CIVIL STATUTE UNDER WHICH YOU ARE FILING AND WRITE A BRIEF STATEMENT OF CAUSE - DO NOT CITE
JURISDICTIONAL STATUTES UNLESS DIVERSITY)

29 U.S.C. §§ 206, 207 Action for unpaid wages

(IF COMPLEX, CHECK REASON BELOW)

D 1. Unusually large number of parties.

I:l 2. Unusually large number of claims or defenses.
D 3. Factual issues are exceptionally complex

D 4. Greater than normal volume of evidence.

D 5. Extended discovery period is needed.

. Problems locating or preserving evidence

. Pending parallel investigations or actions by government.
. Multiple use of experts.

Need for discovery outside United States boundaries.

. Existence of highly technical issues and proof.

CONTINUED ON REVERSE
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
RECEIPT # AMOUNT $ APPLYING IFP MAG. JUDGE (IFP)
JUDGE, MAG. JUDGE, NATURE OF SUIT CAUSE OF ACTION,

(Referral)




Case 1:18-cv-00579-TCB Document 1-1 Filed 02/06/18 Page 2 of 2
VI. NATURE OF SUIT (PLACE AN “X” IN ONE BOX ONLY)

CONTRACT - "0" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK

CIVIL RIGHTS - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK

SOCIAL SECURITY -"0" MONTHS DISCOVERY

[] 150 RECOVERY OF OVERPAYMENT &
ENFORCEMENT OF JUDGMENT
[J 152 RECOVERY OF DEFAULTED STUDENT
LOANS (Excl. Veterans)
153 RECOVERY OF OVERPAYMENT OF
VETERAN'S BENEFITS

CONTRACT - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK

110 INSURANCE
120 MARINE
130 MILLER ACT

1 140 NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT

1 151 MEDICARE ACT

E 160 STOCKHOLDERS' SUITS
190 OTHER CONTRACT

E 195 CONTRACT PRODUCT LIABILITY
196 FRANCHISE

REAL PROPERTY - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY
TRACK

210 LAND CONDEMNATION
220 FORECLOSURE
230 RENT LEASE & EJECTMENT
240 TORTS TO LAND
E 245 TORT PRODUCT LIABILITY
1290 ALL OTHER REAL PROPERTY

TORTS - PERSONAL INJURY - "4" MONTHS
DISCOVERY TRACK
310 AIRPLANE
315 AIRPLANE PRODUCT LIABILITY
320 ASSAULT, LIBEL & SLANDER
330 FEDERAL EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
340 MARINE
345 MARINE PRODUCT LIABILITY
350 MOTOR VEHICLE
355 MOTOR VEHICLE PRODUCT LIABILITY
360 OTHER PERSONAL INJURY
[ 362 PERSONAL INJURY - MEDICAL
MALPRACTICE
365 PERSONAL INJURY - PRODUCT LIABILITY
(| 367 PERSONAL INJURY - HEALTH CARE/
PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCT LIABILITY
[] 368 ASBESTOS PERSONAL INJURY PRODUCT
LIABILITY

TORTS - PERSONAL PROPERTY - "4" MONTHS
DISCOVERY TRACK
370 OTHER FRAUD
1371 TRUTH IN LENDING
380 OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY DAMAGE
[] 385 PROPERTY DAMAGE PRODUCT LIABILITY

BANKRUPTCY - "0" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK

422 APPEAL 28 USC 158
423 WITHDRAWAL 28 USC 157

[_] 440 OTHER CIVIL RIGHTS
E 441 VOTING
442 EMPLOYMENT
E 443 HOUSING/ ACCOMMODATIONS
445 AMERICANS with DISABILITIES - Employment

] 446 AMERICANS with DISABILITIES - Other
] 448 EDUCATION

IMMIGRATION - "0" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK

TRACK
1 861 HIA (1395ff)
862 BLACK LUNG (923)
E 863 DIWC (405(g))
] 863 DIWW (405(g))
864 SSID TITLE XVI
E 865 RSI (405(g))

FEDERAL TAX SUITS - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY
TRACK

462 NATURALIZATION APPLICATION
[] 465 OTHER IMMIGRATION ACTIONS

PRISONER PETITIONS - "0" MONTHS DISCOVERY

870 TAXES (U.S. Plaintiff or Defendant)
[ 871 RS- THIRD PARTY 26 USC 7609

TRACK

463 HABEAS CORPUS- Alien Detainee
E 510 MOTIONS TO VACATE SENTENCE
[1 530 HABEAS CORPUS

535 HABEAS CORPUS DEATH PENALTY

540 MANDAMUS & OTHER

550 CIVIL RIGHTS - Filed Pro se
D 555 PRISON CONDITION(S) - Filed Pro se
D 560 CIVIL DETAINEE: CONDITIONS OF

CONFINEMENT

PRISONER PETITIONS - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY
TRACK

I I 550 CIVIL RIGHTS - Filed by Counsel

D 555 PRISON CONDITION(S) - Filed by Counsel

FORFEITURE/PENALTY -"4" MONTHS DISCOVERY

TRACK
[ 625 DRUG RELATED SEIZURE OF PROPERTY
21 USC 881
[ 690 OTHER

LABOR - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY TRACK
710 FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT
E 720 LABOR/MGMT. RELATIONS

740 RAILWAY LABOR ACT
751 FAMILY and MEDICAL LEAVE ACT
790 OTHER LABOR LITIGATION

E 791 EMPL. RET. INC. SECURITY ACT

PROPERTY RIGHTS - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY
TRACK

] 820 COPYRIGHTS

] 840 TRADEMARK

PROPERTY RIGHTS - "8" MONTHS DISCOVERY
TRACK
] 830 PATENT
D 835 PATENT-ABBREVIATED NEW DRUG
APPLICATIONS (ANDA) - a/k/a
Hatch-Waxman cases

OTHER STATUTES - "4" MONTHS DISCOVERY
K

I [ 375 FALSE CLAIMS ACT
376 Qui Tam 31 USC 3729(a)
[] 400 STATE REAPPORTIONMENT
430 BANKS AND BANKING
450 COMMERCE/ICC RATES/ETC.
460 DEPORTATION
470 RACKETEER INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT
ORGANIZATIONS
[] 480 CONSUMER CREDIT
E 490 CABLE/SATELLITE TV
890 OTHER STATUTORY ACTIONS
[ 891 AGRICULTURAL ACTS
[] 893 ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS
895 FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT
E 899 ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES ACT /
REVIEW OR APPEAL OF AGENCY DECISION
[] 950 CONSTITUTIONALITY OF STATE STATUTES

OTHER STATUTES - "8" MONTHS DISCOVERY
TRACK
[1 410 ANTITRUST
E 850 SECURITIES / COMMODITIES / EXCHANGE

OTHER STATUTES - “0" MONTHS DISCOVERY
TRACK

I 896 ARBITRATION
(Confirm / Vacate / Order / Modify)

* PLEASE NOTE DISCOVERY
TRACK FOR EACH CASE TYPE.
SEE LOCAL RULE 26.3

VII. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT:

CHECK IF CLASS ACTION UNDER F.R.Civ.P. 23

DEMAND $

Unknown at this time

JURY DEMAND YES D NO (CHECK YES ONLY IF DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT)

VIII. RELATED/REFILED CASE(S) IF ANY

JUDGE

DOCKET NO.

CIVIL CASES ARE DEEMED RELATED IF THE PENDING CASE INVOLVES: (CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX)
O 1. PROPERTY INCLUDED IN AN EARLIER NUMBERED PENDING SUIT.
[J12. SAME ISSUE OF FACT OR ARISES OUT OF THE SAME EVENT OR TRANSACTION INCLUDED IN AN EARLIER NUMBERED PENDING SUIT.

[13. VALIDITY OR INFRINGEMENT OF THE SAME PATENT, COPYRIGHT OR TRADEMARK INCLUDED IN AN EARLIER NUMBERED PENDING SUIT.
[]4. APPEALS ARISING OUT OF THE SAME BANKRUPTCY CASE AND ANY CASE RELATED THERETO WHICH HAVE BEEN DECIDED BY THE SAME

BANKRUPTCY JUDGE.

[15. REPETITIVE CASES FILED BY PRO SE LITIGANTS.
[J 6. COMPANION OR RELATED CASE TO CASE(S) BEING SIMULTANEOUSLY FILED (INCLUDE ABBREVIATED STYLE OF OTHER CASE(S)):

[17. EITHER SAME OR ALL OF THE PARTIES AND ISSUES IN THIS CASE WERE PREVIOUSLY INVOLVED IN CASE NO.
DISMISSED. This case ] IS [J1S NOT (check one box) SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME CASE.

, WHICH WAS

2/6/2018

SIGNATUR ATTORNEY-OF RECORD

DATE



ClassAction.org

This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this
post: Gentlemen's Club Peaches of Atlanta Hit with Employee Misclassification Case



https://www.classaction.org/news/gentlemens-club-peaches-of-atlanta-hit-with-employee-misclassification-case

